
 
 

SCRUTINY : SOCIAL SERVICES 
 

3.00 pm TUESDAY, 27TH APRIL, 2021 
REMOTE MEETING - MICROSOFT TEAMS 

 
A Pre-Meeting will take place prior to this Meeting and a separate invitation will 

be sent from Scrutiny Support Officers to Committee Members only  

 
 

Please note that today’s Meeting will be recorded.  
  

This recording may be broadcast on the Authority’s internet 
 

All attendees will be in view of the camera and, by attending you are consenting to being 
filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings being used as outlined 

above. 

 

 
This Agenda has been prepared by the Democratic Services Department. Any 

member of the public requiring information should contact the department on (01685) 
725284 or email democratic@merthyr.gov.uk. 

 
Any reference documents referred to but not published as part of this agenda can be 

found on the Council’s website or intranet under Background Papers. 
 

 
AGENDA 

 

1. Apologies for absence   

2. Declarations of Interest (including whipping 
declarations)  

 

 Members are reminded of their personal 
responsibility to declare any personal and 
prejudicial interest in respect of matters contained 
in this agenda in accordance with the provisions of 
the Local Government and Finance Act 1992 
relating to Council Tax, the Local Government Act 

 

mailto:democratic@merthyr.gov.uk


2000, the Council’s Constitution and the Members 
Code of Conduct 
 
Note: 
 

(a) Members are reminded that they must 
identify the item number and subject matter 
that their interest relates to and signify the 
nature of the personal interest and 

 
(b) Where Members withdraw from a Meeting 

as a consequence of the disclosure of a 
prejudicial interest they must notify the 
Chair when they leave 

 

3. Community Occupational Therapy Service 2020-
21 - Disabled Facility Grants  

 

 To consider report of the Chief Officer Social 
Services 
 

3 - 6 

4. Forward Work Programme 2020/21   

 To consider the attached report 
 

7 - 18 

5. Scrutiny Referrals, Feedback and Follow up 
Actions  

 

6. Reflection and Evaluation of Meeting   

 To receive an update from the Chair 
 

 

7. Any other business deemed urgent by the Chair   

  
 
COMPOSITION: 

 
Councillors:  W R Smith (Chair) 
                     S Jago (Vice-Chair) 

  
 Councillors: G Richards, D Sammon and I Thomas 

 
  

together with appropriate officers 
 

 
If you would prefer a copy of this agenda in another language please contact 

democratic@merthyr.gov.uk or telephone 01685 725284 

mailto:democratic@merthyr.gov.uk


Civic Centre, Castle Street,  
Merthyr Tydfil    CF47 8AN 

 

Main Tel: 01685 725000 www.merthyr.gov.uk 
 

 
 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

 

 
 
 
To:  Chair, Ladies and Gentlemen 
 

Community Occupational Therapy Service 2020-21 
- Disabled Facility Grants 
 
 

1.0 SUMMARY OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 The report covers the performance of the Community Occupational Therapy Service 

for the year 2020-2021. 
 
1.2 The report incorporates the information in respect of the delivery of Disabled Facility 

Grants within Merthyr Tydfil. 
 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1  The scrutiny committee discusses and comments on the issues set out in the report.  
 
 

3.0 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 The role of the Community Occupational Therapy Service (COTS) is to work with 

people to assess their ability to undertake their activities of daily living and where 
appropriate provide equipment or adaptations so that individuals can be as 
independent as possible. 

 
3.2 These assessments are undertaken in people’s homes so that the environment in 

which they live is taken into account as part of the assessment. 
 

3.3 The Community Occupational Therapy Service consistently receives on average 35-
40 referrals per month.  These range from requests for assessment for handrails to 
requests for the provision of complex adaptations to the person’s home. 

Date Written April 2021 

Report Author Angela Edevane 

Service Area Adult Social Care 

Committee Date 27th April 2021 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



3.4 All referrals are triaged on receipt and are categorised as critical, substantial, 
moderate or low.  An example of a critical referral that would require an immediate 
response would be where a person requires an immediate assessment for moving 
and handling equipment as they have deteriorated rapidly and now require 
equipment such as a hoist to enable care staff to assist them with personal care.  An 
example of a referral that would be considered low would be a request for bathing 
aids if there is no medical reason to support the referral. 

 
3.5 Where the assessment has identified the need for adaptations to the property the 

next stage would be dependent on the level of work required and tenancy 
arrangements.  Small adaptations such as handrails are referred to Care & Repair 
whilst larger adaptations (Disabled Facility Grants) such as the provision of wet 
rooms are referred to the grants department for properties that are owner occupied, 
privately rented or owned by Merthyr Valleys Homes.  Where the property is 
managed by one of the other registered landlords then these are undertaken under 
the Physical Adaptation Grants via Welsh Government. 

 
3.6 In terms of the Disabled Facility Grants the majority of these relate to the provision of 

adaptations to bathrooms and wet rooms. 
 

4.0 WHERE WE WERE 
 
4.1 The Community Occupational Therapy Service has seen a considerable turn over in 

staff in recent years and recruitment to vacant posts has been problematic.  In 
addition to this there have been other longer term staff absences which has reduced 
the capacity within the team.  This resulted in an increase in the waiting list for 
assessment with the team focussing on the critical and substantial cases. 

 
4.2 Eventually staff were recruited and for a period of time there was a full staffing 

compliment within the team and collectively they had made significant progress in 
reducing the waiting list. 

 
4.3 As the majority of assessments that require a Disabled Facility Grant are those that 

require adaptation of bathrooms, these were often categorised initially as low priority 
for assessment.  This saw a marked decrease in the number of DFGs that were 
undertaken. 

 
4.4 Previously the management of the physical adaptations were undertaken by an 

internal grant team that oversaw the works through the feasibility and planning stage, 
to the commissioning of builders to completion and quality review of the work.  In the 
later part or the financial year 2019-2020 there were also periods where there were 
significant absences within the grants team and new requests for DFGs were not 
progressed from June 2019 and in January 2020 the grants element of the DFG was 
commissioned from RCT. 

 
4.5 At the time of transfer to RCT, 54 cases that were with the Grants department were 

transferred waiting commencement of the DFG work.  
 
4.6 The period of the report request has coincided with the period of the pandemic which 

has had a considerable impact on the work of the team.  

Page 4



5.0 WHERE WE ARE NOW  
 
5.1 The pandemic has impacted on the ability of the team to undertake assessments 

due to the restrictions regarding social distancing.  In March 2020, the decision was 
made to restrict visits to people’s homes to critical situations only.  In July 2020, as 
the position improved slightly, home visits were re-commenced ensuring that staff 
wore appropriate PPE. 

 
5.2 Additionally members of the public have been too anxious to let staff in to their 

properties and this has also impacted works being carried out for DFG’s.  Equipment 
is delivered via the Joint Community Equipment Store which has also been affected 
by staff absences during this period and equipment deliveries were delayed due to 
staffing levels at stores etc working during the height of the pandemic, however it is 
now improved. 

 

5.3 In order to manage the caseloads more effectively, the team developed a 
stricter/clearer referral criteria and worked with the duty team to produce more 
specific guidance and questions to ensure when referrals are coming through, they 
are screened with consistency which has allowed us to manage and prioritise 
referrals faster and more effectively to maintain the number of people on the waiting 
list to under 90.  The team has also implemented a paperless referral system and 
are driven now solely by WCCIS for COT related referrals which again has 
streamlined the process in the COT team. 

 
 5.4 Whilst we had recruited to all posts, we have recently had 1 qualified OT and 1 COT 

technician leave the Authority for alternative employment.  We took this opportunity 
to review the staff structure and will be replacing the qualified OT with a senior OT 
post that will provide professional supervision to the team and this post is currently 
being recruited. 

 
5.5  The current staffing establishment within the team is as follows:  
  

Post Number Vacancies 

Senior Community Occupational Therapist 1 FTE 1 FTE 

Community Occupational Therapist 2FTE 0 

Community Occupational Therapist technician 3FTE 0.5 FTE 

 
 5.6  The current waiting list for assessments is 94.  The waiting list for assessment in the 

different categories are as follows: 
 

Number Category 

Critical 0 

Substantial 56 – 60.1% 

Moderate  34 - 36.5% 

Low 3 – 3.2% 

 
These numbers fluctuate weekly as new referrals are made to the service. 
 
 

Page 5



5.7 Welsh Government funds lower level works via the Enable Grant and these works 
are directly managed and delivered via Care and Repair.   

 
5.8 At the height of the pandemic in April 2020 no urgent assessments were suspended 

and were re-commenced in June 2020 therefore there were no assessments that 
would have led to requests for adaptations during this period.  The table below sets 
out the assessments that led to referrals to the grants department in RCT:  

 

 July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March 

 2 3 5 5 5 3 5 9 1 

 

6.0 WHERE WE WANT TO BE  
 
6.1 We want to reduce the waiting list for assessments through recruitment to all posts. 
 
6.2 We want to implement the draft quality assurance process for the service including 

citizen feedback. 
 
6.3 We want to strengthen the professional supervision arrangements through the 

recruitment of a Senior Community Occupational Therapist. 
 

7.0 WHAT WE NEED TO DO NEXT  
 
7.1 We need to recruit into the vacant posts so that the team can operate at capacity 

and reduce the waiting list. 
 
7.2 We need to continue to monitor and revise working arrangements in line with the 

social distancing guidance. 
 

8.0 CONTRIBUTION TO WELLBEING OBJECTIVES 
 
8.1 The work we are undertaking around carers links with the Living Well wellbeing 

objective.  
 
 
LISA CURTIS JONES 
CHIEF OFFICER (SOCIAL SERVICES) 

COUNCILLOR CHRIS DAVIES 
                CABINET MEMBER FOR 

SOCIAL SERVICES 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Title of Document(s) Document(s) Date Document Location 

   
 

Does the report contain any issue that may impact the Council’s 
Constitution?  
 

No 

 

Page 6



Civic Centre, Castle Street,  
Merthyr Tydfil    CF47 8AN 

 

Main Tel: 01685 725000 www.merthyr.gov.uk 
 

 
 

SCRUTINY REPORT 
 

 

 

 

To:  Chair, Ladies and Gentlemen 

Forward Work Programme 2020/21  
 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

1.1 To provide the Scrutiny Committee with its work programme for consideration and to 
prepare in advance of the next scrutiny committee meeting. 

 
1.2 To remind Scrutiny Committee members that they need to consider the requirements 

of the Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 in all aspects of scrutiny 
work. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 

2.1 The Committee considers the attached Forward Work Programme and approves, 
revises or amends it as deemed appropriate; and to consider the questions at 3.7 in 
planning for the next meeting.  

 
 

3.0 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 

3.1 The attached forward work programme identifies the topics and issues under 
consideration by the Scrutiny Committee and allows an opportunity for additional 
subjects to be identified and included on the programme. 

 
3.2 Scrutiny committees are required to prepare and keep under review a programme for 

their future work. By reviewing and prioritising issues, members are able to ensure 
that the work programme delivers a member-led agenda.  

 
3.3 The Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 requires each Public Service 

Board (PSB) and Council to work with their communities to develop local objectives. 
Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council (MTCBC) and the Cwm Taf PSB have acted 
on this. 

Date Written 8th March 2021 

Report Author Scrutiny Section  

Committee Division Scrutiny  

Exempt/Non Exempt Non Exempt 

Committee Date 27th April 2021 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



 
3.4 MTCBC has four local Wellbeing Objectives, each having clear outcomes that will 

help the Council to respond to local community needs and contribute to the seven 
national wellbeing goals. The four Wellbeing Objectives are:- 

 
 

BS Best Start to Life - Children and young people get the best start to life and are 
equipped with the skills they need to be successful learners and confident 
individuals.  
 
The key outcomes for Best Start to Life are: 
 

 Children live in a nurturing and stimulating home environment  

 Children have access to high quality pre-school and school education  

 Improve the educational outcomes for all children and young people  

 Children and young people have good health and wellbeing 
 
 

WL Working Life - People feel supported to develop the skills required to meet the 
needs of businesses, with a developing, safe infrastructure which makes Merthyr 
Tydfil as an attractive destination.  
 
The key outcomes for Working Life are:  
 

 Merthyr Tydfil realises its full economic potential, with a skilled workforce and 
better employment opportunities; 

 People value and enjoy the built and natural environment, protecting and 
enhancing our cultural assets for current and future generations;  

 We have strong, resilient and supportive communities where people take 
responsibility for their own actions and how they affect others.  

 
 

EW Environmental Wellbeing - Communities protect, enhance and promote our 
environment and countryside.  
 
 The key outcomes for Environmental Wellbeing are:  
 

 Environmental damage is minimised by preventing pollution 

 To maximise the amount of materials and resources recycled in line with the 
waste hierarchy; 

 Merthyr Tydfil has good quality, biodiverse and connected green infrastructure 
and open spaces; and 

 The use of renewable and low carbon energy is increased.  
 

LW Living Well - People are empowered to live independently within their 
communities, where they are safe and enjoy good physical and mental health.  
 
The key outcomes for Living Well are: 
 

 People live safe and independent lives within their communities 

 Children and adults are safeguarded from harm and feel safe 

 Children and young people live safely with their family or close to home and 
have transitioned well into adulthood. 

3.5 The Scrutiny Committee is encouraged to identify issues that reflect these priorities 
that are within your remit and/or are a priority for local people and communities. If a 

Page 8



matter is a recurring issue for the people you, as Councillors, represent, the 
likelihood is that it is something that the Committee should consider. The more 
relevant the issue is to local communities then the greater the likelihood of engaging 
those communities in the scrutiny process and of producing outcomes that will be 
visible to those communities you represent. 

 
3.6 MTCBC has developed an ‘Our Shared Vision’ document (Appendix I). This makes 

the connections from the seven national Wellbeing Goals through to the local 
objectives and political priorities. This document is contained within one page and 
acts as an easy to understand guide. When considered with service area strategies 
and operational plans a thread is created that can be extended down to individual 
tasks. This helps staff members see how they are contributing to the Act and the 
‘Wales We Want’, and will assist Scrutiny members better understand the 
connections with the Act. 

 
3.7 The work programme is a dynamic document and is reviewed at every meeting of 

the Committee to ensure that its contents are still relevant and will add value to what 
the Council and partners are doing. At each meeting the committee will agree the 
agenda items for their next meeting and in preparation may in advance wish to ask 
itself the following questions. 
 

Q) Why has the item been placed on a Scrutiny Work Programme? 

a. Does this item/ topic contribute to the delivery of the Council’s wellbeing 
objectives? 

b. Does this item/ topic contribute to the delivery of the Council’s corporate 
priorities/ objectives? 

c. Is this item/ topic relating to service performance concerns? 
d. Is this item/ topic of significant public interest? 
e. Does the item/ topic have any budgetary implications? 
f. Is this an item/ topic where Scrutiny involvement will make a significant 

difference and achieve tangible outcomes? 
g. Can effective Scrutiny of this issue be delivered from within available 

resources? 
 
Q) What is the specific role of the Committee? 

            This will depend on the item – for example the role could be: 
 

a. to determine if performance levels are acceptable in relation to a particular 
department; 

 b.  to determine if a specific policy is fit for purpose; 
 c.  to satisfy itself that the Authority is working well with its partners in tackling a 

major issue; 
d.  to gather the views of specific stakeholders as part of an on-going scrutiny 

investigation/ review; 
e. to explore possible solutions to an issue. 
 
 

 

Q) What outcome is the Committee seeking from the consideration of this 
item? 

Page 9



a. To comment on the proposed budget and make suggestions to cabinet 
regarding the proposed budget’s ability to deliver the priorities of the council  

b. Identification of any causes for concern and note successes. 
c. To receive an overview presentation. 
d. To gain an understanding of and to comment on a policy/ strategy 
e. To explore ideas around the setting of budgets while considering the 

pressures facing each service. This also helps provide an overview of the 
policy frame work.  

f. For the scrutiny committee to gain an overview and refresh their knowledge of 
the wellbeing objectives/ other plan/ other strategy. 

g. Improvement in service delivery 
 

Q) What information does the Committee need to fulfil this role/ achieve 
this outcome?  

What is the Committee trying to do? You might be trying to do some or all of 
the following i.e. establish facts; gather opinions; or explore new ideas/ 
solutions. 

 

Q) Who should be invited to the meeting to provide the information? 

Depending on the information you need you might want to hear from a range 
of witnesses – e.g. Cabinet members, Senior Officers, Service users, and 
External partners – e.g. Police, Strategic Partners etc 

 

Q) Does the Committee need to ask for written representations? 

The Committee may wish to pose some questions to the Directorate/ Cabinet 
Member/ External Partner etc. prior to the meeting. This may help in instances 
when the Committee is looking for something specific to be addressed. This 
will assist whoever is attending to ensure that they have the information/ 
answer ready for the meeting.  

 

Q) Which meeting format/ venue would be most appropriate for the item 
and for the witnesses that will be invited to attend? 

 Due to the outbreak of the Covid-19 global pandemic, all scrutiny committees 
are to be held via Microsoft Teams at least for the time-being. This decision 
has been taken to ensure the safety of our members, officers and all others in 
attendance. Currently, there is no clear indication of when hybrid meetings will 
be appropriate; and this will be reviewed in line with any updates and advice 
from U.K. and Welsh Government. 

 
Even under normal circumstances, meetings do not have to be held in a 
formal committee room environment. You may wish to hold occasional 
meetings in community location settings e.g. community centres, sports 
facilities etc. It depends on the subject. Some people find the formal setting 
intimidating. Site visits for example may be more appropriate to see first-hand 
what the committee is investigating/ obtaining information on e.g. waste sites, 
regeneration projects etc. 
 
 

Q) Method of Scrutiny? 

Page 10



 Once Members have identified the matters they wish to scrutinise, 
consideration should be given to scoping the subject in more detail including 
the timing and method of scrutiny to be used. Support in this process will be 
given by the Scrutiny and Support Manager and Officer. Members may wish 
to: 

a. Consider an item at a single meeting; 

b. Consider an item over a series of meetings; 

c. Allocate the work to a small working group of Members (Task & Finish group) 
to investigate the issue over a period of 2-3 months (this may involve visits to 
see how services are working in practice); 

d. Undertake an Inquiry Day (or days); 

e. Undertake joint scrutiny with members of another Scrutiny Committee; 

f. Invite expert witnesses to give their views; 

g. Seeking the views of service users/ carers and/ or the general public (public 
calls for evidence) 

 
 
 
Performance and Scrutiny Department 
MTCBC 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Title of Document(s) Document(s) Date Document Location 

Statement of Wellbeing 
& Focus on the Future: 
Wellbeing in our 
Community 

4th April 2018 MTCBC Website 
 
Full Council 4th April 2018  
 
 

 

Does the report contain any issue that may impact the Council’s 
Constitution?  
 

No 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11

http://democracy.merthyr.gov.uk/documents/g2694/Public%20reports%20pack%2004th-Apr-2018%2017.30%20Full%20Council.pdf?T=10&LLL=0


 
 
 

  

APPENDIX I 

Page 12



Social Services Scrutiny Committee  
Work Programme Descriptors 2020/2021 

(The Work Programme is reviewed at each meeting and as such is subject to change) 

As per the Audit Wales (AW) scrutiny forward work programmes should: provide a clear rationale for topic selection; be more outcome focussed; ensure that the method of scrutiny is best suited to the topic area 
and the outcome desired; align scrutiny programmes with the council’s performance management, self-evaluation and improvement arrangements. 

 

Committee 
Date  

Overarching Item Officer & Cabinet Member  Scrutiny Focus  Cross Cutting 
Strategies and 

Plans 

15th 
September 

2020 

Forward Work 

Programme 

2020/2021 

 

Cllr Bill Smith (Chair) and 

Scrutiny Committee 

Members 

Scrutiny & Challenge: - The draft Forward Work Programme is developed at 

the beginning of the municipal year by the Members of the Social Services 

Scrutiny Committee, which includes the areas the members wish to focus on 

throughout the year. However, it is a fluid document and it may change due 

to the needs of the Social Services Scrutiny Committee. Therefore, the 

committee is to consider and approve the Forward Work Programme as it 

stands for Social Services (2020/2021). 

Recovery, 

Transformation & 

Improvement Plan 

(Governance) 

Coronavirus 
Pandemic - 
Update on 
Recovery and 
Activity 

Lisa Curtis-Jones (Chief 
Officer of Social Services) / 
Angela Edevane (Head of 
Adult Services) / Taryn 
Hudd (Head of Children’s 
Services) / Councillor Chris 
Davies (Portfolio Member) 

Scrutiny & Challenge: - The committee has requested a report to give an 
update on how Social Services are responding to the demands and 
challenges due to the Coronavirus pandemic. This report should also outline 
the services transition to recovery and lessons learned going forward. 

Recovery, 
Transformation & 
Improvement Plan 

6th 
October 

2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Complaints and 
Compliments 
(2018/19)  
 
 
 

Lisa Curtis-Jones (Chief 
Officer) / Gaynor Lewis 
(Complaints Manager) / 
Councillor Chris Davies 
(Portfolio Member) 

Scrutiny & Challenge: - Local Authorities are required to the Social Services 
Complaints Procedure (Wales) Regulations 2014 and the Representations 
Procedure (Wales) Regulations 2014 to produce an Annual Report about the 
operation of their Social Services Complaints, Representations and 
Compliments Policy and Procedures.  
The complaints reports are completed retrospectively after the complaints 
have been resolved; this can take up to 6-8 months after the financial year. 
Therefore, a mid-year report (2017/18) was presented to Scrutiny in 
September 2019. The committee has now requested an end of year report 
(2018/19) for consideration and challenge. The report should include any 
details of issues/barriers experienced and how these have been overcome. 
The report is also to identify key areas for development and improvement 
for 2019/20. 

Focus on the 
Future 
 
SSWBA 

Day Services 
 

Angela Edevane (Head of 
Adults Services) / 
Councillor Chris Davies 
(Portfolio Member) 

Scrutiny & Challenge: - Summary report providing a position statement on 
the performance within 20/21, along with any details of issues/barriers 
experienced and how these have been overcome. The report is also to 
consider key areas for development and improvement for 2020/21 within 
Merthyr Tydfil. Specific focus to be confirmed. 

Focus on the 
Future 
 
SSWBA 

P
age 13



Social Services Scrutiny Committee  
Work Programme Descriptors 2020/2021 

(The Work Programme is reviewed at each meeting and as such is subject to change) 

As per the Audit Wales (AW) scrutiny forward work programmes should: provide a clear rationale for topic selection; be more outcome focussed; ensure that the method of scrutiny is best suited to the topic area 
and the outcome desired; align scrutiny programmes with the council’s performance management, self-evaluation and improvement arrangements. 

 

Forward Work 
Programme 

Chair and Committee 
Members 

Scrutiny and Challenge: - To review the items due to be presented at the 
next Committee meeting, ensuring a clear brief of the Committee’s 
expectations are available to report authors who will be drafting the report. 

 

17th 
November 

2020 

Budget Position 
updates 
 
 
 

Lisa Curtis Jones (Chief 
Officer of Social Services) 
/ Councillor Chris Davies 
(Portfolio Member) 

Scrutiny & Challenge: - A report is to be presented to Scrutiny providing an 
update on Social Services budget and areas of likely overspend and the 
measures that have been put in place to help reduce any overspend within 
the department.  This report should also give any details of issues/barriers 
experienced and how these have been overcome. 

Focus on the 
Future 
 

Transition of 
Young People 
Leaving Care 
 

Lisa Curtis-Jones (Chief 
Officer of Social Services) 
/ Taryn Hudd (Head of 
Children’s Services) / 
Councillor Chris Davies 
(Portfolio Member) 

Scrutiny & Challenge: - Summary report providing a position statement on 
the performance within 20/21, along with any details of issues/barriers 
experienced and how these have been overcome. The report is also to 
consider key areas for development and improvement for 2020/21 within 
Merthyr Tydfil. Specific focus to be confirmed. 

Focus on the 
Future. 
SSWBA. 
Recovery, 
Transformation & 
Improvement 
Plan. 

Forward Work 
Programme 

Chair and Committee 
Members 

Scrutiny and Challenge: - To review the items due to be presented at the 
next Committee meeting, ensuring a clear brief of the Committee’s 
expectations are available to report authors who will be drafting the report. 

 

5th January 
2021 

 
Meeting 
cancelled 

due to 
mass 

testing 

Adult Services 
Strategies 
(2020/21)  
 
 
 

Angela Edevane (Head of 
Adult Services) / Taryn 
Hudd (Head of Children’s 
Services) / Councillor Chris 
Davies (Portfolio Member) 

Scrutiny & Challenge: - The Head of Adult Services will provide a position 
statement on strategies applicable to Adult Social Services.  The report is 
also to identify key areas for development and improvement for Q4 
(2020/21) and 2021/22. 

Focus on the 
Future 
 
SSWBA 

Children Services 
Strategies 
(2020/21)  
 

Taryn Hudd (Head of 
Children’s Services) / 
Councillor Chris Davies 
(Portfolio Member) 

Scrutiny & Challenge: - The Head of Children’s Services will provide a 
position statement on strategies applicable to Children’s Social Services.  The 
report is also to identify key areas for development and improvement for Q4 
(2020/21) and 2021/22. 

Focus on the 
Future 
 
SSWBA 

Forward Work 
Programme 

Chair and Committee 
Members 

Scrutiny and Challenge: - To review the items due to be presented at the 
next Committee meeting, ensuring a clear brief of the Committee’s 
expectations are available to report authors who will be drafting the report. 

 

2nd 
February 

2021 

Adult Services 
Strategies 
(2020/21)  
 

Angela Edevane (Head of 
Adult Services) / Taryn 
Hudd (Head of Children’s 

Scrutiny & Challenge: - The Head of Adult Services will provide a position 
statement on strategies applicable to Adult Social Services.  The report is 
also to identify key areas for development and improvement for Q4 
(2020/21) and 2021/22. 

Focus on the 
Future 
 
SSWBA 

P
age 14



Social Services Scrutiny Committee  
Work Programme Descriptors 2020/2021 

(The Work Programme is reviewed at each meeting and as such is subject to change) 

As per the Audit Wales (AW) scrutiny forward work programmes should: provide a clear rationale for topic selection; be more outcome focussed; ensure that the method of scrutiny is best suited to the topic area 
and the outcome desired; align scrutiny programmes with the council’s performance management, self-evaluation and improvement arrangements. 

 

Deferred from 5th 
January 2021 
 
 
 

Services) / Councillor Chris 
Davies (Portfolio Member) 

Children Services 
Strategies 
(2020/21)  
 
Deferred from 5th 
January 2021 
 

Taryn Hudd (Head of 
Children’s Services) / 
Councillor Chris Davies 
(Portfolio Member) 

Scrutiny & Challenge: - The Head of Children’s Services will provide a position 
statement on strategies applicable to Children’s Social Services.  The report is 
also to identify key areas for development and improvement for Q4 
(2020/21) and 2021/22. 

Focus on the 
Future 
 
SSWBA 

Review of 
Whistleblowing 
and Corporate 
Safeguarding 
 
Referred by Audit 
Committee 
 

Jon Eyre (Safeguarding 
Manager) / Fran Donnelly 
(Head of Human 
Resources) / Lisa Curtis-
Jones (Chief Officer of 
Social Services) 
 

Scrutiny & Challenge: - Referred to Scrutiny by Audit Committee for review 
and challenge. Note and debate the progress made against the Corporate 
Safeguarding Action Plan. 

Focus on the 
Future 
 
SSWBA 

Forward Work 
Programme 

Chair and Committee 
Members 

Scrutiny and Challenge: - To review the items due to be presented at the 
next Committee meeting, ensuring a clear brief of the Committee’s 
expectations are available to report authors who will be drafting the report. 

 

16th March 
2021 

Adults and Young 
Careers 
 
 
 

Angela Edevane (Head of 
Adult Services) / Taryn 
Hudd (Head of Children’s 
Services) / Councillor Chris 
Davies (Portfolio Member) 

Scrutiny & Challenge: - A report is to be presented to Scrutiny with on the 
Carers Strategy and the impact it is having on the Adults and Young Carers.  
Details should also be provided on any issues/barriers experienced and how 
these have been overcome or how you plan to overcome them. The report is 
also to consider key areas for development and improvement for 2020/21 
within Merthyr Tydfil. 

Focus on the 
Future 
 
SSWBA 

Safeguarding 
Board Annual 
Report (and 
current update) 
 

Nicholas Kingham (RCT) / 
Jon Eyre (Safeguarding 
Manager) 

Scrutiny & Challenge: - Safeguarding is a clear priority for the Council. As a 
Local Authority we have a duty to safeguard children and adults at risk as set 
out by the Social Services and Well-Being Act (SSWBA). Therefore, the 
committee has requested a summary of the 2019/20 Safeguarding Board 
Annual Regional Plan, which is to also identify the key areas of improvement 
going forward both regionally and in Merthyr Tydfil. 

Focus on the 
Future 
 
SSWBA 

P
age 15



Social Services Scrutiny Committee  
Work Programme Descriptors 2020/2021 

(The Work Programme is reviewed at each meeting and as such is subject to change) 

As per the Audit Wales (AW) scrutiny forward work programmes should: provide a clear rationale for topic selection; be more outcome focussed; ensure that the method of scrutiny is best suited to the topic area 
and the outcome desired; align scrutiny programmes with the council’s performance management, self-evaluation and improvement arrangements. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Deferred from 2nd 
February 2020 
 

The cover report should include any trend/current data specific Merthyr 
Tydfil and details of issues/barriers experienced and how these have been 
overcome. The report is also to identify key areas for development and 
improvement for 2020/21. 

Social Services 
Recovery, 
Transformation & 
Improvement 
Plan Update 
 
 
 

Lisa Curtis-Jones (Chief 
Officer of Social Services) 
/ Angela Edevane (Head of 
Adult Services) / Taryn 
Hudd (Head of Children’s 
Services) / Councillor Chris 
Davies (Portfolio Member) 

Scrutiny & Challenge: The social care provision has been under strain 
throughout the pandemic and there are likely to be additional pressures 
from new caseloads being reported following a release from lockdown and 
over the winter months placing further challenges on the resilience of the 
services.  Therefore, the members have requested the Chief Officer of Social 
Services to provide a position statement on the Social Services Recovery, 
Transformation, and Improvement Plan along with any details of 
issues/barriers experienced and how these have been overcome. The report 
is also to identify the key areas for development and improvement for 
2021/22. 

Recovery, 
Transformation & 
Improvement Plan 
 
Focus on the 
Future 

Forward Work 
Programme 

Chair and Committee 
Members 

Scrutiny and Challenge: - To review the items due to be presented at the 
next Committee meeting, ensuring a clear brief of the Committee’s 
expectations are available to report authors who will be drafting the report. 

 

27th April 
2021 

Community 
Occupational 
Therapy (COT) 
and Disabled 
Facilities Grant 
(DFG) 
 

Lisa Curtis-Jones (Chief 
Officer of Social Services / 
RCT 

Scrutiny & Challenge: - Summary report providing a position statement on 
the performance within 20/21, along with any details of issues/barriers 
experienced and how these have been overcome. The report is also to 
consider key areas for development and improvement for 2020/21 within 
Merthyr Tydfil. Specific focus to be confirmed. 

Focus on the 
Future 
 
SSWBA 

Forward Work 
Programme 

Chair and Committee 
Members 

Scrutiny and Challenge: - To review the items due to be presented at the 
next Committee meeting, ensuring a clear brief of the Committee’s 
expectations are available to report authors who will be drafting the report. 

 

P
age 16



Social Services Scrutiny Committee  
Work Programme Descriptors 2020/2021 

(The Work Programme is reviewed at each meeting and as such is subject to change) 

As per the Audit Wales (AW) scrutiny forward work programmes should: provide a clear rationale for topic selection; be more outcome focussed; ensure that the method of scrutiny is best suited to the topic area 
and the outcome desired; align scrutiny programmes with the council’s performance management, self-evaluation and improvement arrangements. 

 

 
 

Additional Topics for Consideration  

2020/21 Self-Evaluation 
(3 questions) 
Dates of completion of 
2020/21 SER questions 
are yet to be confirmed. 
 

Lisa Curtis-Jones (Chief 
Officer of Social Services) / 
Angela Edevane (Head of 
Adult Services) / Taryn 
Hudd (Head of Children’s 
Services) / Councillor Chris 
Davies (Portfolio Member) 

Scrutiny and Challenge:  Made up of 3 key questions the re-focused self-
evaluation process supports Chief Officers and service teams to reflect on 
what they achieved and identify and set priorities for improvement.  The 
Committee will receive the service’s response to the first of the key 
questions which is linked to Outcomes.  They will be required to scrutinise 
the proforma outlining the findings of the process (along with relevant 
supporting evidence); and review the validity of the judgment ascribed.   

Focus on the Future 

Recovery, 
Transformation & 
Improvement Plan - 
Adult Advocacy 
 
Item presented on the 
2nd February. This is to 
be brought back to 
Scrutiny 6 months from 
the date it was 
presented to provide 
committee members 
with an update on the 
position/ development 
of this particular item. 
 

Angela Edevane (Head of 
Adult Services) / 
Councillor Chris Davies 
(Portfolio Member) 

Scrutiny and Challenge: - The Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 
2014 defines advocacy services as: “services which provide assistance (by 
way of representation or otherwise) to persons for purposes relating to their 
care and support”. The act refers to services being provided by independent 
professional advocates in relation to adults’ and children’s care and support. 
Adult Advocacy has been identified as an area for improvement in the Social 
Services Recovery, Transformation, and Improvement Plan, therefore, the 
members request an update report to be presented on the development of 
advocacy services for adults. The report should also provide any details of 
issues / barriers experienced and how these have been overcome and 
priorities going forward, and any analysis of the engagement undertaken 
and a draft of the co-produced strategy (if possible). 

Recovery, 
Transformation & 
Improvement Plan 
 
Focus on the Future 
 
SSWBA 

Edge of Care (Strategy 
Update) Deferred from 
April to next committee 
cycle. Agreed by Chair 
on the 14th April 2021. 
 

Taryn Hudd (Head of 
Children’s Services) / 
Councillor Chris Davies 
(Portfolio Member) 

Scrutiny & Challenge: - Summary report providing a position statement on 
the performance within 20/21, along with any details of issues/barriers 
experienced and how these have been overcome. The report is also to 
consider key areas for development and improvement for 2020/21 within 
Merthyr Tydfil. 

Focus on the Future  
 
SSWBA 

 

P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Community Occupational Therapy Service 2020-21 - Disabled Facility Grants
	4 Forward Work Programme 2020/21
	Appendix 1


